September 28, 1990

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Attention: Mr. David cCatanach

RE: NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNIT
Eugene Coats Well No. 8
Jalmat Gas Pool
Unit J, Section 3, T-24-S, R-36-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Texaco Producing Inc. respectfully requests a 320-acre non-standard
proration unit for the referenced well. Eugene Coats Well No. 8 was
recently drilled and completed in the Jalmat Gas Pool which requires

a 640-acre standard proration unit. The Eugene Coats lease
currently has five Jalmat oil producers (Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 6, & 7)
and two Langlie Mattix oil producers (Well Nos. 4 & 5). The five

Jalmat o0il producers are completed in the Seven-Rivers and the
Eugene Coats No. 8 is completed in the Tansill and Yates.

Attached is a copy of the C-102 with the acreage dedicated to Well
No. 8, a plat of the lease, and a list of offset operators that have
been notified of this request by a copy of this letter.

Yours very t '
. A. Head

Hobbs Area Manager

TWM
Attachments

cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Offset Operators (Address List Attached)



